From: Meagan Leach

To: Wyman, Will
Subject: RE: Radar sites, garbage pickup by City of lgaluit
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2009 10:45:03 AM

Dear Mr. Wyman,

The City of Iqaluit authorizes the disposal to non hazardous waste from the North Warning System
Radar sites in our landfill as you have described below. If the quantities or types of garbage
disposed in our City changes significantly from what you have described below, please notify us
immediately.

Sincerely,

Meagan Leach
Acting Director of Engineering
Sustainability Coordinator

City of Igaluit

PO Box 460

Igaluit, NU, XOA OHO
T: 867-975-8524
Cell: 867-222-2967

E: m.leach@city.igaluit.nu.ca
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€<= please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Wyman, Will [mailto:Will. Wyman@nasittug.com]
Sent: October 22, 2009 9:25 AM

To: Meagan Leach

Subject: RE: Radar sites, garbage pickup by City of Iqaluit

Hello Meagan,

The Radar site at Brevoort has an incinerator. If there are a lot of people on site and the incinerator is
working well there should be very little waste going to Igaluit. Maybe 1 or 2 bags a week of ash from
the incinerator. If the incinerator is not working properly there could be 20 bags of household waste a
week being back hauled to Igaluit. During the quarterly maintenance there would be 3 or 4 bags of
waste for 1 week.

There is no incinerator at Cape Dyer so if there are a lot of people on site there would be 20 bags of
household waste backhauled every week. During the quarterly maintenance there would be 3 or 4 bags
of waste for 1 week.

There are only large numbers of people onsite during special projects during the summer for 6 to 8
weeks and special projects do not take place every summer at these sites. All hazardous waste is
shipped south.
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If you have any other questions please let me know.

Thanks,
Will

From: Meagan Leach [mailto:m.leach@city.igaluit.nu.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 4:19 PM

To: Wyman, Will

Subject: RE: Radar sites, garbage pickup by City of Igaluit

Hello Will,

Can you provide me with an estimate of the volume of waste that would be coming to our landfill
from the two North Warning System radar sites? Also, what type of waste is it? From your email
it sounds as though all hazardous waste is shipped south and the waste that you are looking to
landfill in Iqaluit is a mix of household and office waste.

Best regards,

Meagan

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
Sent: October 20, 2009 2:47 PM

To: m.leach@city.igaluit.nu.ca

Subject: Radar sites, garbage pickup by City of Igaluit

Hello Megan,

Nasittuq is the operations and manitenance contractor for the North Warning System. There are two
North Warning System radar sites (one at Cape Dyer and the other on Brevoort Island) that are
maintained from an office in Igaluit. These sites are unattended except for during quarterly
maintenance and special projects. Waste is backhauled from activities on these sites to Iqaluit. Hazmat
is brought south and disposed of here. Waste, mostly food waste and paper waste, are picked up from
the NWS office in Igaluit (west of the air strip) along with the waste from that office.

Recently we renewed our Nunavut Water Board (NWB) Water Licences for the two sites. One condition
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is that the Board be provided with "documented authorization from all communities receiving wastes
from the project”. Could you please provide me with this autorization.

If you have any questions please contact me.
Thanks,

Will Wyman

Environmental Specialist

Nasittug Corporation

100 - 170 Laurier Ave. West, Ottawa, ON K1P 5V5
PH:(613)787-3868

FX:(613)787-9645

Email: Will. Wyman@nasittug.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain proprietary
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of, or the
taking of any action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this message and any copies.
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